
December 8, 2020 
 
Jeffrey T. Wooten, PE 
Wooten Engineering  
P.O. Box 15814 
Rio Rancho, NM 87174 
 
Re: Chipotle 
 4331 San Mateo Blvd NE 

30-Day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 
Transportation Development Final Inspection 

 Engineer’s/Architect’s Stamp dated 5-27-20 (G17D032) 
 Certification dated 12-1-20 
 
Dear Mr. Wooten, 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-2-20, 
Transportation Development has no objection to a 30-day Temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy based.  This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation 
Development for a 30-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the 
Building and Safety Division. 

 
Prior to the issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy, the following items must 
be addressed: 
 

- Remove port-a-potty and piles of dirt on the parking lot. 
- Provide backfill between sidewalk and retaining wall along Montgomery. 
- Remove debris and clean the site. 
- Finish landscaping along San Mateo behind sidewalk and fill behind sidewalk. 
- Place the “Do Not Enter” sign and one-way sign that is missing as vehicles exit the drive-thru. 

 
Once corrections are complete resubmit  

1. The approved and stamped TCL, with changes drawn in red. 

2. Transportation Certification letter on either the plan or applicants letterhead. 

3. A Drainage Transportation Information Sheet (DTIS) 

4. Send an electronic copy of your submittal to PLNDRS@cabq.gov. 

5. The $75 re-submittal fee for log in and evaluation by Transportation.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:PLNDRS@cabq.gov


If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3981. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E. 
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
Ernie Gomez,  
Plan Checker, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
 
 
EG via: email 
C: CO Clerk, File 
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Chipotle

Lot P-1, Block A, Vista Grande Addition

4331 San Mateo Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87110

Wooten Engineering Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.

PO Box 15814, Rio Rancho, NM 87174

505-980-3560 N/A jeffwooten.pe@gmail.com
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